Greenwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy ,_\O/E's

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 11.07 AM

To: Larson, Emily

Ce: Yerokun, Jimi; Elkins, Scott; Gavrilas, Mirela; Beasley, Benjamin; Santiago, Patricia; Lee,
Richard; Uhle, Jennifer

Subject: Request for meetings

Attachments: Kathy Halvey Gibson.vcf;, image001.jpg

Emily,

Please schedule the following meetings:

Technical Quality Focus Group
Kathy

Mirela

Ben Beasley

Pat Santiago

Richard Lee

one meeting next week (2 hrs) to determine our objective and goals, and prepare for the retreat
follow-on meeting and the all-hands meeting

five more meetings beginning after May 6, each 2 hrs long, approximately 3 weeks apart.

SOARCA Status
me

Jennifer

Jimi

Scott Elkins

weekly starting next week (Tuesdays from 3-4 looks good for me and Jennifer)

Thanks!

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Deputy Director
Division of Systems Analysis

Kathy.Gibsan@nre.gov
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